4/24/2015 Christopher Newport University Mail - Fwd: [Fwd: Changes in Department Chairs in College of Liberal Arts and Sciences]

Cennect Susan Barber <sbarber@cnu.edu>

Fwd: [Fwd: Changes in Department Chairs in College of

Liberal Arts and Sciences]
1 message

Ms. Doris Archer <darcher@cnu.edu> Tue, May 13, 2008 at 3:39 PM
To: Susan Barber <sbarber@cnu.edu>

fyi

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Mary Sellen <mary.sellen@cnu.edu>

To: Alicia Willson-Metzger <awillson@cnu.edu>, bethany.young@cnu.edu, "Ms.
Doris Archer" <darcher@cnu.edu>

Cc:

Date: Mon, 12 May 2008 15:26:53 -0400

Subject: [Fwd: Changes in Department Chairs in College of Liberal Arts and
Sciences]

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Bobbye Bartels <bbartels@cnu.edu>

To: Lisa Duncan Raines <duncanl@cnu.edu>, Carol Safko <csafko@cnu.edu>,
Diane Reed <dreed@cnu.edu>, Maggie White <mwhite@cnu.edu>, Tracey
Schwarze <schwarze@cnu.edu>, Wade Oliver <wade.oliver@cnu.edu>, LaMonte
Williams <williams@cnu.edu>, Lorraine Westphal <lwestpha@cnu.edu>, Donna
Varner <dvarner@cnu.edu>, Lisa Burris <lisa.burris@cnu.edu>, George Webb
<george.webb@cnu.edu>, Emily Lucier <emily.lucier@cnu.edu>, Katrina Taylor
<katrina.taylor@cnu.edu>, Mary K Sellen <mary.sellen@cnu.edu>

Cc: "Lorraine K. Hall" <lkhall@cnu.edu>

Date: Mon, 12 May 2008 14:54:28 -0400

Subject: Changes in Department Chairs in College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
This email is to notify you of changes in department chairs in the College

of Liberal Arts and Sciences, so you can give access to budgets, etc.

On May 19th, the new chairs will be:

GOVT Quentin Kidd replaces Harry Greenlee

SOCL Linda Waldron comes back from maternity leave and replaces Joe
Healey
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THEA Denise Gillman will take over duties as Director of Theater and
that account (12645), but Steven Breese will continue as Department Chair
(11685). They have split the duties.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Dr. Bartels

Bobbye Hoffman Bartels, Ph.D. Christopher Newport University
Associate Dean for Liberal Learning 1 University Place

Professor of Mathematics Newport News, VA 23606
757.594.7052 bbartels@cnu.edu
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